LS5826 Released Document No. 41

From: Pablo Carpay [mailto:Pablo.Carpay@aec.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 27 July 2016 3:17 PM

To: Brown, Roger

Cc: Andrew Gately; Anna Robinson; Kellie Browning
Subject: AEC referral [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
UNOFFICIAL

Good afternoon Roger

The referral 1s attached.

Mr Andrew Gately, one of our Assistant Commisisoners (Ll  is flying to
Townsville tomorrow and will be on the ground with another staff member to assist as
necessary over the weekend.

I and others remain contactable of course as well if and as required.

Regards

Pablo

Pablo Carpay

First Assistant Commissioner -

Election Operations and Reform.

National Election Manager

National Executive

Australian Electoral Commission

T: (02) 6271 4689 |M: N | t: (02) 6271 4522

Sent with Good Work (Www.good.com)

UNOFFICIAL
DISCLAIMER:

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return
email and delete all copies. If this email or any attachments have been sent to you in
error, that error does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or
copyright in respect of information in the email or attachments.
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REDACTION CODES

Personal Information (hame) redacted.

Personal Information (date of birth) redacted.

Personal Information (photograph) redacted

Personal Information (facsimile of signature) redacted.
Personal Information (facsimile of manuscript initialling) redacted.
Personal Information (Individual’s address) redacted.

Personal Information (individual’'s telephone number) redacted.
Personal Information (individual’s opinion) redacted.

Personal Information (opinion about individual) redacted.
Personal Information (employment history) redacted.

Personal Information (qualifications) redacted.

Personal Information (health) redacted.

Personal Information (identifying individual) redacted.
Business information (Bank Account details) redacted.
Business information (Billing Account details) redacted.

Legal Professional Communication redacted.

Deliberative material redacted.

Irrelevant material redacted.

Electoral Roll material redacted.

Tests, examinations or audits material redacted.

Management or assessment of personnel material redacted.
Proper and efficient conduct of the operations of AEC material redacted.\

Lawful methods or procedures for preventing, detecting, investigating, or
dealing with matters arising out of, breaches or evasions of the law.





